

**MEETING MINUTES FOR THE
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION
OF THE VILLAGE OF CAMPTON HILLS**

April 25, 2023

6:00 PM

Campton Hills Village Hall
40W270 LaFox Road, Suite B
Campton Hills, IL 60175

1. Call to Order:
Chairperson Lauren Mohr called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.
2. Roll Call:
Present: Lauren Mohr, Dave Carrell, Don Wieland, Jen Gomoll, and Teresa Djukic
Absent: Bob Burd and Kyle Wright
Also present: Chief Steve Millar & Denise Millar
3. Comments from the Public: None.
4. National Night Out Updates: General discussion of activities and participants for NNO. Discussed preliminary Schedule of Events. We would like to have participation by other team mascots, if possible.
 - a. Signage: The council discussed signage and options for yard signs, 4x4, and current inventory.
 - b. Recycling: We would like to provide a recycling option for the event.
5. Action Items:
 - a. Approval of the March 28, 2023 Minutes: Discussion of the proposed minutes. Next meeting date was erroneous, should have been April 25, 2023. Motion to Approve the March 18, 2023 as amended was made by Chairperson Lauren Mohr and seconded by Member Djukic. Motion was carried unanimously.
 - b. Approval of the National Night Out Spending:
 - i. Tables: Motion to Approve Spending of no more than \$1,500 for tables, chairs and set up/take down was made by Member Carrell and seconded by Member Gomoll. Motion was carried unanimously.
 - ii. Trash/Sanitation: Motion to Approve Spending of no more than \$700 for Restroom and Handwashing Station was made by Member Gomoll and seconded by Member Djukic. Motion was carried unanimously.
 - iii. Cougars: Motion to Approve Spending of no more than \$200 for Ozzie and Annie was made by Member Djukic and seconded by Member Wieland. Motion was carried unanimously.

- iv. Supplies: Motion to Approve Spending of no more than \$200 for supplies was made by Member Carrell and seconded by Member Wieland. Motion was carried unanimously.
 - v. Remainder: General discussion of the budget. It was noted that \$1,477.15 of the budget was used for the Village Open House. We need to seek clarification of this use of funds and access to these purchased items.
6. Other Business that would come before the Commission:
- a. Winter Wonders will be off the schedule for next year.
 - b. We would like to consider a Spring Event possibly around Mother's Day.
 - c. We need to move the May 23, 2023 meeting and have a special meeting on May 30, 2023.
7. Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn was made by Member Carrell and seconded by Member Djukic. The Motion was carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:12 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Jen Gomoll.